

RE: Northern Ontario Energy Credit

From: "Bill Mauro, MPP (Constituency Office)" <bmauro.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Mar 2017 09:35:09 -0400

Thanks Matt!

Jeff

-----Original Message-----

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) [mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Mauro, Bill MPP CO
Subject: Re: Northern Ontario Energy Credit

Yes, sorry - that is correct.

Matt

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 15, 2017, at 9:20 AM, Bill Mauro, MPP (Constituency Office)
<bmauro.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org<mailto:bmauro.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org>> wrote:

Thanks Matt. I wanted to clarify on the ICI as my understanding is that it is not for 500 KW per month users but for 500 kw peak draw is that correct? Thanks again and take care.

Jeff

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) [mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:30 PM
To: Mauro, Bill MPP CO
Cc: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Northern Ontario Energy Credit

Hey Jeff

Realized I never got back to you on this. Sorry about that.

Yes, the tax credits remain in place.

Yes, on the ICI expansion HOWEVER, for the 500 kw - 1 MW segment, it is restricted to only manufacturing facilities. Above 1MW you can be any type of facility. More info in the attachment I've sent you.

And yes on helping tenants. That is something that they will work on with Housing over the next few months.

Hope that helps.

Matt

From: Bill Mauro, MPP (Constituency Office) [mailto:bmauro.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org]
Sent: March-03-17 8:40 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Northern Ontario Energy Credit

I'm reading that the Ontario Energy and Property Tax Credit remains in place. What about the

Northern Ontario Energy Credit. Still staying as well?

Also, in some reading, originally when the ICI program was introduced - that was 2010 and it was for consumers over 5MW - then we lowered to 3, then 1 and now 500 kw., right? Am I understanding that correctly?

So if a business uses over 500 kw usage in a month they can apply and will mostly likely qualify?

Also, on the call they mentioned that discussions are taking place with Ministry of Housing to see if there's any ways tenants in buildings where hydro is included in their rent, can benefit somehow through possible changes in the residential tenancies act? That's correct?

Thanks,

Jeff